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TO:   LINDA GORTON, MAYOR 
  URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL 
 
FROM:  CRAIG CAMMACK, MAYOR’S OFFICE 

DATE:  JANUARY 4, 2022 

SUBJECT: KENTUCKY VETERANS HALL OF FAME MONUMENT AND INDUCTION 
CEREMONIES AGREEMENT 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

Request 
 

Approve the agreement with Kentucky Veterans Hall of Fame for a new monument and 
commitment to holding induction ceremonies in Lexington through 2023.       

 

Why are you requesting? 
 
 The Kentucky Veterans Hall of Fame celebrates and honors veterans who have 
continued to serve the public once honorably leaving the military. It is important Lexington 
improves our support of veterans, and being the home of induction ceremonies, as well as 
placing a new monument, helps in this endeavor. 
 
What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? 

 The cost for this FY is: $30,000 

 The cost for future FY is: $0 
 
Are the funds budgeted?  
 
 The funds are fully budged in the Mayor’s Office budget. 

 Account number: 1101-133001-0001-71299 
 
File Number: 038-22 
 
Director/Commissioner: Tyler Scott, Chief of Staff 


